The Dayton School District is a partnership that thrives with active support
JSrom school employees, parents, students and community

Dayton School Board
609 South Second Street
Board Work Session
November 3, 2021 6:00 p.m.

Via Zoom https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84225704737

AGENDA

I Call to Order - 6:00 p.m. Zoom Session
- https:/lus02web.zoom.us/|/84225704737

il Flag Salute

HI. Work Session Topic #1 — Strategic Plan

V. Work Session Topic #2 — Combine Committee By-Laws
V. Work Session Topic #3 — McKinstry/State Grant

VI Work Session Topic #4 — Board Member Vacant Position

VII. Action Items
- Combine Committee Bylaws
- Recommendation to Hire Suzie Butler — Kindergarten Teacher
- Recommendation to Hire Roy Ramirez Head HS Girls Basketball Coach
- Recommendation to Hire Carly Benavides — Asst. HS Girls Basketball Coach

VIII. Public Comment
- “If there are members of the audience who wish to address the board on
on matters listed for action this evening we invite you to do so at this time.
There is a three (3) minute time limit on public comment.

IX. Executive Session
- Superintendent Evaluation

X. Adjournment

The mission of the Dayton School District is to promote academic
excellence, active citizenship, and provide all students with the
opportunity to become productive members of society.



Work Session Topic One
Strategic Plan - Part Two
November 3, 2021

#1) Board Operating Protocol:
e What changes do you want or what would you like to add?

#2) Mission and Vision:

e The mission of the Dayton School District is to promote academic excellence,
active citizenship, and provide all students with the opportunity to become
productive members of society.

* The vision statement is the Dayton School District is a partnership that thrives
with active support from school employees, parents, students and community.

Reduce this to 10 words or less

Together we can partner to make ALL students successfull

#3) Goals around the 4 pillars and our Data Dashboard:

Student Achievement:

® Increase elective classes at MS / HS

® Increase the 4 year and 5 year graduation rate

® Emphasize the importance of daily attendance

e Update curriculum K-12

» Al 3" graders read and complete math at grade level. Specific support plans for those
that are not at grade level.

* All students pass Algebra by the end of 9" grade. Specific support plans in place during
the 9t grade year for those students that need them.

Resource Management:
¢ Build and fund around the 3 areas of Academic Press, Relational Trust and Sccial
Support
¢ Keep an ending balance of at least $450,000
o Utilize ESSER funds wisely
¢ Work on winning a state grant for infrastructure
s  Move toward a bond to modernize the school district
e Continue to fund professional development
e Emphasize safety and support
¢ Move toward offering a Pre K class



District Communications and Collaboration:

Monthly parent newsletter and quarterly community newsletter.

Branch out on social media and continue to improve web page.

Community Forums and Schoo! Board Listening Sessions

Data Dashboard for the school board, staff, students, parents and community
Utilize CEE each year for a climate survey.

Unified School Culture:

Keep all Dayton students in Dayton schools if at all possible

Work toward professional learning groups.

Build out the relational trust and social support K-12.

Continual class visits by admin and quarterly classroom visits by the school board
Intentional celebration of successes for both staff and students.

Data Dashboard:

Daily Attendance (quarterly)

Star and / or | Ready tests (3 times a year)

4 year and 5 year graduation rates {annual)

9" grade on track to graduate at the end of the 9*" grade year (annual)
Students passing classes with at least a C? or a D? (quarter and semester)
Students passing Algebra by the end of the 9t grade year. {(annual)
Students reading at grade level by the end of the 3™ grade year. (annual)
Student participation in a club, activity or sport (season and annuat)
Climate survey from CEE {annual)



Reardan-Edwall School Board Operating Protocol

For the purpose of enhancing teamwork among members of the board and the board and
administration, we, the members of the Reardan-Edwall School Board, do hereby publicly
commit ourselves collectively and individually to the following operating protocol:

1. Student needs come first. The board will represent the interests of all the students of our
district.

2. Don't spring surprises on other board members or the superintendent. Surprises are the
exception, not the rule. We agree to request an item be placed on the agenda in advance
rather than bring it up unexpectedly at the meeting.

3. Agenda requests. To place anitem on the agenda, we agree to call or email the board
chair,

4. Follow the chain of command. The last stop, not the first, will be the board. We agree to
follow the chain of command and insist that others do so. While the Board is eager to listen to
constituents and staff, each inquiry is to be referred to the person who can properly and
expeditiously address the issue. Stoff interactions are outlined in Board Policy 1620 & 14620P.

5. Annually commit to a board self-assessment/evalvation.

é. Clearly stated goals. The board will set and support clear goals for themselves and the
superintendent. The board and superintendent will set clear goals for Reardan - Edwall School
District.

7. Board acts only as a body. Individual board members do not have authority. Only the
Board as a whole has authority. Individual members will support the decision of the board.

8. Hold efficlent and effective board meetings. Board packets should be ready on Friday in
advance of the board meeting. Updates will be made no later than 24 hours before the
meeting. Board members agree to review packets and ask questions prior to the meeting. A
request to pull an item from the consent agenda will be made in advance of approval of the
agenda or prior to the meeting. Board meetings will begin on time.

9. Executive sessions are confidential. We will not share with family members, friends, or staff.

10. New hire and coniract approvals. A board member will serve on all teacher,
administrator, and head coach hiring committees. A board member may serve as an
observer on bargaining committees.

1400P Addendum (A)

fage



ol

Powerless

to Powerful

-

EXECUTIVE BOOK SUMMARY

By RICHARD NYARKO
For PROF. KEITH WALKER

HE Introduction
e = This book shares lessons learned
‘Powerless
B from a story told by a professor — the

to Powerful

story in which members of school
and communities take on the chal-
lenge to improve school’s perfor-
mance. It provides insights for initia-

tive way of thinking and leading for

schools that feel powerless.
The book is divided into two parts — Part | and Part II. Part | deals with
the conceptual framework and related principles to implement a 100
percent graduation rate vision whist Part Il discusses the basic leader-
ship roles and strategies in transforming schools that feel powerless

as per the respective lessons learned.
“A humanistic approach to implementing programs and systems that
bring academic press, social support and relational trust togetherin a

unique way..useful elements of success for every school” (Salina,
Girtz, & Eppinga, 2016).

Contents

Part I: Driving Principles and the Concep-

tual Framework

Supporting Principles............oovviievicirerenenenn 2

The Conceptual Framework..............ovccceivenne 2
Academic Presst it e e 3
WY e BT F ot Ty et rycperrere et ot
Relatlonal:Trust &0 o 4

Academic Press, Social Suppert and Relational
Trust Working Together............co.cconiennd
Change from the Qutside In...............ccoeorine.e 6

Part 1I: Leadership Lessons Learned

#1: One-on-One Is Powerful.........coccuenee...nn. 7
#2: Intentional Actions Inspire Hopefulness..8
#3: Time Is Golden.......cccveorrvvvenrersrcereerneerennnas 8
#4: Positive Opposites - Action Teams........... 9
#5: Evidence Is Everything, but not Any-
W e st o e 10
#6: If Time Is Golden, Then Language Is Plati-
#7: District Office: Friend or Foe?................11
#8: Support the Ones Who Support the
VT Frrv et e oo e e 12



‘CONCEP

il

¥ S
e

Introduction

This part offers principles that guide decision making of leaders
as opposed to random or situational based decision making. It | ..
also provides a conceptual framework that helps in describing

pians for using international approach as a guide towards work-

ing in a specific direction.

“The conceptual framework and guiding principles must allow the practitioner to be
adaptive to address difficult problems, because in reality there is no final solution—only
continuous improvement towards a continually redefined ideal” (Salina et al., 2016, p.3)

Supporting Principles

The primary principle is that if
we are to contribute to a great-
er good, it is necessary for us to
be nurtured as well as nurtur-
ing all manner of going {p.2)}.

The pursuit of greater good re-

quires leaders to use their ethi-
cal discernment to putting core
values into action (Covey, 1989,
as cited in Salina et al., 2016,

p.2).

An ethical education is devoted
to challenging each member’s
societal contribution by tending
to the common good and a
sense of social justice geared
towards those who are disad-
vantaged {p.2).

Whereas educators must ac-
cept the view that each has the
capacity to make it through,
educators must equally believe
in the capacities and capabili-
ties of their staff in delivering
their duties {p.3).

The Conceptual Frame-
work

The conceptual framework helps to
describe plans so that an intentional
approach is used as a guide to drive
the change process at low achieving
schools. The framework is anchored
by the concepts of academic press,
social support, and relational trust.




Academic Press

Academic press focuses on high expectations, aca-
demic rigors, and accountability for everyone in the
school. It consists of pressures within the school en-
vironment (Shouse, 1995, as cited in p.4) and the
extent to which students and staff feel being pres- 4., 7.5 Rigor

sured to achieve academic success or meet academic Delivering a curriculum that gives rise to critical thinking
standards. (Quint, Thompson, & Bald, 2008, as cited in p.4)

Contributors of Academic Press.

The pressure to meet academic standards comes at many
levels.

Student-to-Teacher Pressure
The way students exert pressure on teachers to perform
well (p.5).

Performance Mastery
Achieving significant goals (Bandura, 1977, as cited in

p.6)

-~ Believing in Each Other
e 0 R0 . SR :
i . _ — Having strong belief in self, in students, in colleagues,
Being pressured to achieve academic success and in the school, that standards will be attained (pp.7-9).
Social Support
Specific Systems of Social Support Social support emphasizes on adults or other students helping
T B P - the student get his or her academic learning within the school

Schoolwide Social Support (Lee, Smith, Perry, & Smylie, 1999, as cited in p.9). It is based
Schoolwide system of support must be pre-  op the idea that students will perform well if they have more
sent for students to connect with ina personal connection, and interactions in which they are recog-
broader way to support the academic nize as individual.
achie.vemcnt, behavior, and socio- They perform well academically when they feel known, cared
emotional needs of the s.tudent (pp.11-12). for, and supported in their development.
Teacher-to-Student Social Support Teach- At schools that feel powerless, the power of intentional social
ers caring for and supporting students to support which often translated as care is what is striking at all

make them feel supported and motivated to levels (p.11).
learn by communicating with them about
their personal and social lives (pp.12-14)

Student-to Student Social Support
Students caring for one another by leaders
teaching or engaging in a frank discussion
with them about the power of social sup-

port (pp.14-15).

Teacher-to-Teacher Social Support Teach-
ers engaging with, believing in, and sup-
porting each other through the venue of
professional learning communities in -
which they reconnect with one another A § -'

(p.16)

Suppox;.t for Student :

- .,.-_-.--T—-x-h-. - ‘;\:. -



Leadership today isibased on-
relationships buill Wil trust hope's
love and encouragement g

Relational Trust

Relational trust deals with trust among members to depend on
each other to do what they are expected to do. It grows when
each person is listened to and treated respectfully coupled with
clear roles and responsibilities in the organization.

Three factors needed to merge for relational trust to be jump-
started in school where people feel powerless include: Feel safe;
Perceive that leaders have something to offer; and Believe that
leaders will put in the time to help them be successful.

The trust to depend on each other .
" to do as expected

“The power of relational trust—whether between teachers and students, teach-
ers and teachers, or administrators and teachers—is the foundation for transfor-
mational change” (p.17)

Building Relational Trust
Forms of Relational Trust e Having role clarity

« People meeting one another’s
expectation

eachers and Students Re-
lational Trust

e Investing in time and exper-

gl A.-.-ulq.,.‘ arc Re. .
= e 1!'*[:.. Teachers Re tise to help

ational Trust

: b Giving each person a sense of
Administrators and Teach )
O ety s and Teach- safety

PRelational¥beus CESIS  Having something to offer

Attention
to Results

Accountability

Essential elements of a functional school. The absence of these components
1s what Lencioni (2002), as cited in p. 18 called five dysfunctions of a team.

- : =




=3

Academic Press, Social Support, and Relational Trust Working Together

Relational Trust
Built through investing in time and
expertise, giving each person a sense of
safety, and having something to offer

There are no clear thin lines drawn among the three concepts; howev

er, rational trust acts as a catalyst and an outcome of academic press

Conceptual framework
displaying all levels of

Interaction among within this environment have high expectations and the belief that
academic press, social each other’s performance will meet standards. At some point, aca-
support, and demic press and social support begin to overlap to result in cultural

relational trust (p_z 0) . shift that supports and challenges everyone to learn (p.19).

and social support coming together. Rational trust is at its ascendenc:

when roles and responsibilities have been clarified and the people

T T e T ——pp——r—
iy 3 (T 1

B

Sk



Departmental/
grade-level

Starting poirits b

in schoclwide
~ change . Systems

i ‘ of schoolwide syslz |
ms” (p.21) T

Development of Relational Trust: All educational systems must

be involved to foster academic press and social support (p.23). |

:ha nge From Developing rational trust between staff and administration 1s the first step in fos-
L tering academic press and social support at all levels in a low achieving school.
he Outside In

Relational Trust

i1 &
wr

ocial Support Academic Press

Alignment of systems with conceptual framework. Systems must be aligned
with the framework 1o foster independence and mutual accountability (p.24). F8




LEADERSHIP LESSONS LEARNED

Introduction

This part inciudes hard-earned insights about fostering relational
trust, developing high expectations, and creating support sys-
tems to achieve these expectations. It discusses the basic leader-
ship roles and strategies in transforming schools that feel power-

less as per the respective lessons learned.

“Reconnecting people to their mission and the work of helping students learn
begins by having teachers define what they believe the work is and integrate
their thinking into how the school operates” (p.27)

Leadership Lesson #1:
One-on-One Is Powerful

In a two-way conversation with staff (one-on-one and small group)

create a sustainable process that brings understanding of the existing

_—= Situation and connects each person’s talents to problem solving

" One omon conversation with staff | geared towards achieving the goals of the school. Over time, this
takes on a more sophisticated form that builds on the talents of the

staff and the vision of the school (pp.27-28).

Basic Leadership Strategies A Successful One-on-One Process

¢ By dividing up staff members ¢ Identify common patterns in
among leadership team, task each teachers’ opinions and discuss
of them with developing a plan with staff, both one-on-one and in
for success (p.29). small groups (p.30).
* Develop common set of questions e  Decide on the next action for
for asking each staff person one- moving towards achieving a col- g ;
one-one and listen to how each lective vision. Leadership team/Smail group | |

perceives the current reality. conversation




P Bt L T, e A

o 11441@*4531“&&1:1&1%

[E[ﬁlt;m@ onal Actions Ir ispire h@[a@’ ulness

st create a planning process that clarifies responsibilit:
the school | Sing : :%nh..v,[-il‘. while inte i '

way conversations with staff, This creates

that support the functions of staff in achieving a ¢

Basic Leadership Strategies to Support These
Efforts

+ Bring down your vision to its simplest terms and find themes in the
information you accumulate (p.35).

+ Use discussions to craft action steps for each formulated specific
goal that support your theme.

» Make the leadership plan visible to everyone as you define who will

be accountable for action steps

« Allow for transparency in the 45-day plan and spend time to envision
your future in definite terms (p.36).

~ Make good use of time to strategize schoolwide

;—1‘59 1‘3'1 U!'] E., sson #3: systems that are aligned with your 45-day plan.

gy This is essential for improvising a relational

i) sl _ b‘ ‘[."' Go uﬁlﬂ - trust within the school. The ‘Time Is Golden’
lesson is nnportant in the sense that when staff see their leaders spending time in diagnosing,
understanding, and implementing schoolwide support systems, it gives them a sense of belief
and challenges them on their capabilities of getting the work done (pp.37-38). Leaders need
to analyze their roles and the time they spend in each of these roles as shown in the models below.

Basic Leadership strategies

o Develop the working behavior you will demonstrate in
your school for each of leading, supervising, managing,
and evaluating when working in the quadrants of the time
management grid (p.41).

LEARNING , o o
— o Create a four-functions-of-administration grid and identi-
Evaluating fy in the time management grid, each type of behavior
Accountability you engaged in, according to the working definitions of
Judging your team (p.42)
Evaluation

« Review your 45-day plan, practice these behaviors for a
The four functions of administration. Model week and then discuss them in each of the time manage-
of how leaders spend their time (p.39 ment grid quadrants with your leadership team (42-43).




| Urgent

Not Urgent

A1
ERE | i
g Pressing Matters Prevention
B Crises/Panics Relationship Building
| (R Fire/Fighting Planning/Preparation
fade Deadline-Driven Projects Implementation of Systems
Eneg Professional Knowledge
(A
N | I v
o m interruptions Trivia
t p Some Call/Mail Busy Work
Bl Unprepared meetings Time Wasters
T Popular Activities Unproductive Activities
t (Tv)
a Everything Else
B

Time management grid (Covey, Merrill, & Merrill, 1996, as cited in p.41)

“Action teams are an important statement from administration in moving

from me to we”

Leadership Lesson #4:

Basic Leadership Strategies

Positive Opposites - Action Teams

Engage teachers in the strategies for improving schoolwide and grade-
level systems through action teams. Action teams are short-term teams
made up of small groups of staff and/or students whose primary task is
to design a course of action to dealing with specific problems or barriers
to attaining the goals of the school (p.44). Action teams are useful for
providing decision-making and problem-solving environment necessary

to support long term educational change (Giles & Hargreaves, 2006, as

cited in p.44).

;

¥ "i‘.eachers engaged in the strategies for
improving schoolwide and grade-level sys',tepgﬁ

Action Teams

As a leadership team, and without be-
ing defensive, listen and embrace staff
opinion regarding the barriers to their
success in their work (pp.46-47).

Openly discuss with staff the infor-
mation learned from one-on-ones and
align them with a theme in your 45-day

plan (p.47).

Evaluate existing programs that may
address the problem of practice.

The problem of practice should be
framed in a way that influences the
team regarding the structures that need
to be fixed for the school to succeed.

Take the action team through the stated
protocol and if necessary, come back
as a team to make changes based on
feedback in moving forward (pp.47-
48),



1
How will you get

Preferred Future "':
{Goals) '

to the ‘preferred

Future’? _
Step-by-Step, list
Carrent Reaiity) what it will take to
How to get to the preferred future. Worksheet from the Washington get there.

State OSPI used by leadership and action teams (p.49)

Leadership Lesson #5:
Evidence Is Everything but Not Anything

Evidence based decision making is ideal to drive improvement in the schoolwide system if accurate and appropriate data
is deliberately gathered and effectively used. Data can give much-needed insight about how educators can change to cre-
ate systems to support the work of the teacher and to meet students’ needs and improve achievement (pp.50-51). Evi-

dence is just the starting point to ensure that the spotlight is on the right problem but does not in itself solve the problem.

Basic Leadership Strategies

The Four types of Evidence

Achievement evidence
Readily available in the form of forma-
tive and summative assessments (p.51).

Contextual evidence

Background information about activities
(e.g. programs) within the schoo! and the
community (pp.51-52)

Demographic evidence

Important details (e.g. enrollment trends,
ethnicity, gender etc.) about the nature of
those whom the staff serve.

Perceptual evidence

Includes formal (surveys) and informal
evidence such as one-on-one discus-
sions, discussion between staff and with
students, parents, and community mem-
bers. It also includes public opinion
about whether a school is ‘good’ or
‘bad’(pp.52-53).

Divide up the four types of evidence among the leadership
team and task each to create a document that provides the
essence of what evidence implies pertaining to supporting
teaching and learning (p.54).

As a leader, analyze the evidence on how the school might
operate differently to support teachers and students.

Based on the sense of evidence from the leadership team,
discuss the current reality and whether the evidence informs
how the school should move forward (p.55).

Bearing in mind evidence should result in a call for action, in-
volve those who will be directly affected by your decision as
you shape your plan of action (p.56).

Evidence cannot describe the state of the school uniess lead-
ers are keeping score which is made from making sense of
evidence to drive decision in implementing systems.



Leadership Lesson #6:
If Time Is Golden, Then Language is Platinum

inguage is a powerful tool that can move an organization to a new idea, so use it to make

wur thinking visible for influencing others. Not just the importance of language being widely
cognized as a factor in creating a culture for learning but must be also something that is de-
tloped and given consistent attention to {pp.57-58).

Basic Leadership Strategies

At Individual Level At Schoolwide Level

e Have each on the leadership team put down the ¢ In a discussion on the significance of each of the
strengths and interests of his assigned people in con- overarching goals of the 45-day plan, create a slo-
tributing to well-being in the school and share the key gan that best describe the mission of the school.

words with the team.
* Describe the ideal in one-on-ones and small groups
¢ In one-on-ones, leam what assigned staff persons are while inviting students and staff to invent phrases
proud of in their accomplishments and effort (p.59). that describe collective efforts to improve teaching
and learning.
¢ Agree on new leadership team norms (p.60).
e Invent language to openly describe the nature of
» Provide feedback daily on the actions each assigned the work with each other and in front of the staff
staff person is taking to support the vision of the school (pp.61-62).
and catch people doing things right (pp.60-61).

Leadership Lesson #7:
District Office: Friend or Foe?

Work with the district office within your span of control in a way that promotes support in
or achieving the school’s vision. Staying within your span of control (things you have direct
sontrol over) while working with the district office increases your effectiveness which intern
liminishes your circle of concern (your worries you have no control over) (convey, 1989, as providing external
sited in pp.64 & 65).

“The change is

based not on

supports, but ra-

Basic Leadership Strategies ther on focusing

Overcommunicate with the district office regarding the goals of the plan and systems the district ojﬁc e
under construction.

Challenge the system at all levels. on their commit-
Don’t accept no for an answer — you need to do your homework when you hear “Nol”
from the district office.

Encourage the person at the district office to join the problem-solving process. work with build-

ment to doing the

Stay away from the natural instinct of asking for more resources... Initially it is ing” (p.64)
ot about more resources; it is about ownership, capacity building, and rethink-
1g how business is done. it is about developing the culture of learning” (p.65)




Leadership Lesson #8:
Support the Ones Who Support the Work

Make sure the support staff are actively engaged in the planning process by listening to and acting on
the words of wisdom of the support staff (pp. 67-68). Be intentional in communicating with the sup-
port staff (i.e. building secretaries, custodians, food service workers etc.) who are often not intention-
ally communicated with in a planning process.

Basic Leadership Strategies
e Meet formally with each lead support staff.

Discussion Question e Share your 45-day plan with them and demonstrate that their

work is valuable (p.69).
How can formal leaders

¢ Conduct one-on-ones with all secretaries and give them the
opportunity to come up with a purpose plan which provides a
culture of support and communicates accurate information to
all stakeholders.

empower support staff
teams to make decisions

and act on the . .
* Develop a system for lead custodians to work with the student

information provided? leadership team. (p.71)

¢ Involve food service workers and students working together
in establishing the purpose and goals of the lunchtime (p.72).

CONCLUSION

The book provides a framework grounded in work that has supported renewed efforts in others, it is
not a recipe for success. Leadership strategies for the lessons learned are provided as if they are
routines or principles to follow for making a poor school excels, but they are not. The 45-day plan
proposed by the authors may not work well for a leader who intends to practice it if his or her

followers (staff and students) are not activists or diehards type.

12



References

Covey, S. (1989). The 7 habits of highly effective people. New York, NY: Free Press.

Covey, 5, Merrill, A. R,, & Merrill, R. R. (1996). First things first. New York, NY.

Giles, C, & Hargreaves, A. (2006). The sustainability of innovative schools as learning organiza-
tions and professional learning communities during standard reforms. Educational Ad-
ministration Quarterly, 42(1), 124-156.

Lee, V. E, Smith, ]. B, Perry, T. E,, & Smylie, M. A. (1999). Social support, academic press, and stu-
dent achievement: A view from the middle grades in Chicago. New York, NY: Harper-

Business.

Lencioni, P. (2002). The five dysfunctions of a team: A leadership fable. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-
Bass.

Salina, C, Girtz, S, & Eppinga, ]. (2016). Powerless to powerful: Leadership for school change. Lan-






Work Session Topic Two
Combine Committee Bylaws
November 3, 2021



DAYTON-WAITSBURG ATHLETIC COMBINE COMMITTEE BYLAWS

.

V.

vi.

NAME: DW Wolfpack Leadership Team

PURPOSE: To administer all aspects of the Dayton-Waitsburg Athletic Combine within the
authority of the Dayton School Board and Waitsburg School Board. This includes matters of
logistics, budgeting, facilities, scheduiing, league memberships, and public relations. in any
rmatter affecting School District policy on athietics this committee will serve only in an advisory
role by making recommendations to the respective School Boards. No assets are to be
generated or held by this Committee.

AUTHORITY: Having approved these bylaws at a duly called meeting of their respective Schoal
Boards, each School District and School Board recognizes the autharity of this Committee to
carry out its stated purpose until the Committee is dissolved according to these bylaws.

MEMBERSHIP: This committee shall be comprised of the Dayton-Waitsburg Athletic Director
and 1 each of the following from Dayton and 1 each of the following from Waitsburg:

a. Current Student: student members of the committee shall be elected by their school's
ASB and must meet the following criteria:

i. Priar or current participant in DW Athletics.
ii. Ingood academic standing.
iii. In full compliance with the Athletic Code of Conduct.
iv. Provide meaningful contributions to the Committee, engage in discussion, and
represent the individual student bodies in their community.
v. [Two representatives shall be elected by each school; 1 male and 1 female)

b. Community Member: must be a full-time, current resident within the School District
boundaries for the School they represent on the Committee. There is no requirement
that the community representative also be an alumni of either school. This member is
to be approved by the respective School Beard in order to be appointed to the
Committee.

£. School Board Member: must be a current member of the School Board they represent
on the Committee,

d. All Committee members representing a specific community shall serve a 12 month term
and may seek reappointment for up to 4 consecutive terms,

e. Any Committee member missing 3 consecutive meetings shall be considered to have
resigned their appointment and will be replaced in accordance with the requirements
for their position.

MEETINGS
a. Meetings shall be held monthly, ho later than the 2™ Wednesday;
b. Meeting locations will alternate between Dayton and Waitsburg.

QUORUM and VOTING
a. Aquorum at any duly called meeting of the Committee shall consist of a minimum of 3
representatives from each Communind and the Current Athletic Director.
b. Each member of the Committee shall have 1 vote in all matters presented before the
Committee.

ket sl 2 d
~| Commented [Ma2]: Changed from “on” the 2

Commented [Ma1]: This was one student in the previet,
version, [t is now 1 male and 1 female

| Wednesday to alow for more flexibility. Also, item c. was
| removed which was the Open Public Meeting Act
requirement

| Commented [Ma3]: Increased from 2 reps from each

communlly due to the increase in membership with 2
students from each schoo!




¢ Inthe event a Committee member is unable to attend a meeting, they may grant their
vote by proxy to another member of the Committee provided they notified the Chair in
writing of their proxy designee prior to the beginning of the meeting. An approved
proxy vote shall count toward the minimum for quorum.

d. Any vote shall pass by a simple majority.

VIl.  OFFICERS — All Officers shall be members of the Committee and in good-standing
a. Chair: The Athletic Director will serve as Committee Chair with the following duties:

Creating and submitting meeting agendas to all members prior to meeting dates
Presiding over all meetings of the Committee.
Reporting to both School Boards on all Committee decisions.

iv. The Chair will not vote on any issue except in the event of a tie. In a tie vote,
the Chair's vote will serve to break the tie.

b. Secretary
i.
i,

iii.

Take accurate minutes and attendance records of all Committee meetings
Submit draft of minutes to Committee members no less than 7 days prior to the
next meeting.

Provide Committee Chair, and each School District administrative office with
approved minutes to be kept on file.

¢. Treasurer

Work with School District Business office to track athletic budgets and
expenditures.

Report current budgetary totats to Committee for consideration in all financial
decisions made by the Committee.

Vill.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS
a. The Current Athletic Director will serve as Chair of the Committee. Secretary and
Treasurer shall be etected by a majority vote at a legal meeting of the Committee in the
month of October, serving a term of 12 months.

IX. AMENDMENTS

a. Amendments to these Bylaws may be done at any regular meeting of the Committee
and must be approved by a 2/3 vote.

X. DISSOLUTION

a. This Committee shall remain in place until such time as one or both schools involved in
the Athletic Combine decide to end the Athletic Combine. As no assets are to be
generated or held by this Committee there shall be no property to disperse and one
final meeting may be held to ensure all records have been properly submitted to each
School District regarding all prior meetings of the Committee.



Work Session Topic Three
State Grant Application Update with McKinstry
November 3, 2021

Preliminary mechanical design is complete

Preliminary electrical design will be complete by 11/12

Gym roof inspection is complete and report delivered to McKinstry
Contractor walk will be scheduled for beginning of December
Contractor pricing received middle-end of December

Risk review early January (internal McKinstry process)

Final proposal end of January

Grant completed to the State by May 2022



Work Session Topic Four
Applicants for Appointment to Position #2
November 3, 2021

e Bryan Martin

e Zak Fabian

e James William Wyant Jr.



